HOmM 0 N 7 MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION ¢ {MISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See
additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Midlend, Texas, Mareh 11, 1937

Place Date

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that if is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known a.sr.__&&?22

W Ml. State Al“'i‘. Well No 13 in G’nt‘r at s‘/‘ Of

Company or Operator Leuse BS/4

of Sec 8L T. 20=8 R =R N M. p. M, Bunice Field, Les County.
N, The well is_ 660 oot [N.] B.1 of the_ SOUSA tine ang 680 gt
o BE.] [W.] of theEngE _ line otCenter of SE/4 of NE/4 of Sesc. S1
(Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas leaseisNo.____ | Assignment No. 18318

i If patented land the owner is

Address

if government land the permittee is

Address
The lessee s Hamble 01l & Refining Compeny
Address Kouston. Texas

LOCATE WeEL CORRACTLY
? WEL N " We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows:

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows: How on file in Commission Office

‘We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Size of |  Size of | } i ‘New « i | Landed " Sacks
Hole P Clasing | Weight Per Foot i Seco:g gll;md : Depth ‘ Cel;nente(:ir r Ce‘:l:ent
‘ i A
I i I i : !
13-3/4" 10-3/4" | 40.54 | New | B50* | Cemented | 100
9=7/8" | 7-8/8" | 26.40f B | 1soor | v | 400
;- - 3850 " 100
I

6-3/4" | s-l/2" | 178

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify vou before cementing or landing casing. We estimate

that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of aboutheet.
Additional information:

Approved . 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows:

;5‘ +

OIL CON /- X COMMISSION, Send communication regarding well to
By A/ . - Name__ __W. T. Doharty
Title (//‘7 vt M g Address







